4640 YNoble Avenue
Sherman Ozks, California

51403 N
~July 6, 1972
Mr, L, Patrick Grey .
~Acting Director : - .
Federal Bureszu of Investigatlion , o

Washington, D.C.
Dear'ﬁr. Grey:

The publication "Resident & Staff Physiciana™, May 1972 1ssus
contains an article entitled "Observotions Pased on & Review

of the Autopsy Photographs, X~rays and Related Haterials of the
Late President John ¥. Kemnedy®™ by Jomn K. Lattimer, ¥,D., SeD of
Columbia Universilty, Hew York, Hew York,

Dr. Lattimer notes in hils ariicls ithat some of these hisforic
films have been deliberately destroyed,; thus, leaving o less
then complete record of this gutopsy.

"There wvas also a roll of 120 film wvhich had
been spoiled by unrolling it in the light ang
a notation that this had been done deliberately
. by one of the agsnts present,” ‘
Pages 45 snd 47

I note that VYarren Commisslion document numnber 7, pazes 281 and
285 consist of a repori by iwe agenis of the Federal Bureau of
Investligation whk attended this autopsy, -

Am I %0 assume from this that elther Acent James ¥, Sibert or
Agent Francis X, O'iilell, Jr. are responsible Tor this "
unvarrented and reportedly destruction of public records, ’
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Page Two

I would frust that there is a reasonable explanation for
this that would not reflect badly on the agents present
at this autopsy or on the bureau 1tself.

Judging the past history of the F.B.I., I would be greatly
surprised to learn that the F.B.I. had abnsed the public trusi,

_May'I hear from you on this matter at your earliest
convenience, -

Sincerely,

Fred 7, Neweonb
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